
List of Hearings

Date Name
Transcript
Link (website)

Video Link
(website)

30 April 2019 Witness Derek Martindale Transcript Video

30 April 2019 Witness Perry Evans Transcript Video

30 April 2019 Witness Carole Anne Hill Transcript Video

1 May 2019 Witness Stephen Nicholls Transcript Video

1 May 2019 Witness Kate Ashton Transcript Video

1 May 2019 Witness Carolyn ('Caz') Challis Transcript Video

2 May 2019 Witness Clair Walton Transcript Video

2 May 2019 Witness Mrs A Transcript Video

2 May 2019 Witness Lesley Brownless Transcript Video

3 May 2019 Witness Joan Edgington Transcript Video

3 May 2019 Witness Jacqueline Britton Transcript N/A

3 May 2019 Witness Matthew Johnson Transcript Video

7 May 2019 Witness Lauren Palmer Transcript Video

7 May 2019 Witness Fiona Rennie Transcript Video

8 May 2019 Witness Alan Percy Fowle Transcript Video

8 May 2019 Witness Christine Fowle Transcript Video

8 May 2019 Witness Mrs C [W2687] Transcript Video

8 May 2019 Witness Mr B [W1943] Transcript Video

9 May 2019 Witness Steven Carroll Transcript Video

9 May 2019 Witness Della Ryness-Hirsch Transcript Video

9 May 2019 Witness Robert Worsley Transcript Video

10 May 2019 Witness Andrew Evans Transcript Video

10 May 2019 Witness Mrs D Transcript N/A

10 May 2019 Witness Colette Wintle Transcript Video

21 May 2019 Witness Paul Kirkpatrick Transcript Video

21 May 2019 Witness Ms E [W0096] Transcript Video

21 May 2019 Witness Brigid Campbell [W2658] Transcript Video

22 May 2019 Witness Mr F Transcript Video

22 May 2019 Witness Simon Hamilton
Transcript
Transcript

Video
Video

22 May 2019 Witness Danielle Mullan Transcript Video

22 May 2022 Witness Ms G [W2607] Transcript Video

23 May 2019 Witness Conan McIlwrath (Mr I) Transcript Video

23 May 2019 Witness Christina McLaughlin Transcript Video

https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000001-transcript-derek-martindale-carole-hill-perry-evans-30-apr-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-derek-martindale-w1688-london-300419
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000001-transcript-derek-martindale-carole-hill-perry-evans-30-apr-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-perry-evans-w1212-london-300419
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000001-transcript-derek-martindale-carole-hill-perry-evans-30-apr-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-carole-ann-hill-w0024-london-300419
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000002-transcript-carolyn-challis-stephen-nicholls-kate-ashton-01-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-stephen-nicholls-w1432-london-010519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000002-transcript-carolyn-challis-stephen-nicholls-kate-ashton-01-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-kate-ashton-w1416-london-010519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000002-transcript-carolyn-challis-stephen-nicholls-kate-ashton-01-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-carolyn-challis-w0622-london-010519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000003-london-thursday-02-may-2019-clair-walton-mrs-lesley-brownless-02-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-clair-walton-w1589-london-020519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000003-london-thursday-02-may-2019-clair-walton-mrs-lesley-brownless-02-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-w0140-london-020519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000003-london-thursday-02-may-2019-clair-walton-mrs-lesley-brownless-02-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-lesley-brownless-w01111-london-020519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000004-transcript-matthew-johnson-jacqueline-britton-joan-edgington-03-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-joan-edgington-w0065-london-030519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000004-transcript-matthew-johnson-jacqueline-britton-joan-edgington-03-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000004-transcript-matthew-johnson-jacqueline-britton-joan-edgington-03-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-matthew-johnson-w1057-london-030519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000005-london-tuesday-07-may-2019-lauren-palmer-fiona-rennie-michelle-tolley-07-may
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-lauren-palmer-w1455-london-070519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000005-london-tuesday-07-may-2019-lauren-palmer-fiona-rennie-michelle-tolley-07-may
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-fiona-rennie-2933-london-070519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000006-transcript-alan-percy-fowle-christine-fowle-mr-b-mrs-c-08-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-christine-fowle-w1649-and-alan-percy-fowle-w1805-london-080519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000006-transcript-alan-percy-fowle-christine-fowle-mr-b-mrs-c-08-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-christine-fowle-w1649-and-alan-percy-fowle-w1805-london-080519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000006-transcript-alan-percy-fowle-christine-fowle-mr-b-mrs-c-08-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-c-w2687-london-080519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000006-transcript-alan-percy-fowle-christine-fowle-mr-b-mrs-c-08-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-b-w1943-london-080519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000007-london-thursday-09-may-2019-della-ryness-hirsch-steven-carroll-robert-worsley
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-steven-carroll-w1139-london-090519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000007-london-thursday-09-may-2019-della-ryness-hirsch-steven-carroll-robert-worsley
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-della-ryness-hirsch-w0282-london-090519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000007-london-thursday-09-may-2019-della-ryness-hirsch-steven-carroll-robert-worsley
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-robert-robin-worsley-w0282-london-090519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000008-transcript-andrew-evans-mrs-d-colette-wintle-10-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-andrew-evans-w1213-london-100519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000008-transcript-andrew-evans-mrs-d-colette-wintle-10-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000008-transcript-andrew-evans-mrs-d-colette-wintle-10-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-colette-wintle-w1056-london-100519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000009-belfast-tuesday-21-may-2019-paul-kirkpatrick-ms-e-brigid-campbell-21-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-paul-kirkpatrick-w1333-belfast-210519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000009-belfast-tuesday-21-may-2019-paul-kirkpatrick-ms-e-brigid-campbell-21-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-ms-e-w0096-belfast-300419
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000009-belfast-tuesday-21-may-2019-paul-kirkpatrick-ms-e-brigid-campbell-21-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-brigid-campbell-w2658-belfast-210519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000010-transcript-mr-f-simon-hamilton-danielle-mullan-ms-g-ms-h-22-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-f-w0198-belfast-210519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000010-transcript-mr-f-simon-hamilton-danielle-mullan-ms-g-ms-h-22-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000127-london-thursday-10-june-2021-lynne-kelly-simon-hamilton-and-william-wright-10
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-simon-hamilton-w2339-belfast-220519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-lynne-kelly-simon-hamilton-and-william-wright-london-10062021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000010-transcript-mr-f-simon-hamilton-danielle-mullan-ms-g-ms-h-22-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-danielle-mullan-w2439-belfast-220519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000010-transcript-mr-f-simon-hamilton-danielle-mullan-ms-g-ms-h-22-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-ms-g-w2607-edinburgh-220519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000011-transcript-conan-mcilwrath-christina-mclaughlin-patricia-kelly-john-conway-mrs
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-conan-mcilwrath-w1383-belfast-230519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000011-transcript-conan-mcilwrath-christina-mclaughlin-patricia-kelly-john-conway-mrs
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-christina-mclaughlin-w1383-belfast-230519


23 May 2019 Witness Patricia Kelly Transcript Video

23 May 2019 Witness John Conway Transcript Video

23 May 2019 Witness Mrs J [W0481] Transcript Video

23 May 2023 Witness Nigel Hamilton Transcript

24 May 2019 Witness Sharon Lowry
Transcript
Transcript Video

24 May 2019 Witness Mark Donnelly
Transcript
Transcript Video

24 May 2019 Witness Caroline Carberry
Transcript
Transcript Video

4 June 2019 Witness Luke O'Shea Phillips Transcript Video

4 June 2019 Witness Shelagh O'Shea Transcript Video

4 June 2019 Witness Gillian Kenny Transcript Video

4 June 2019 Witness Ms K [W0096] Transcript Video

5 June 2019 Witness Adrian Goodyear Transcript Video

5 June 2019 Witness Susan Gorman Transcript Video

5 June 2019 Witness Irene Ruth Spellman Transcript Video

6 June 2019 Witness Peter Buckland Transcript Video

6 June 2019 Witness Penelope Rae Transcript Video

6 June 2019 Witness Bronwyn Rae-Le Bourn Transcript Video

6 June 2019 Witness Michelle Baker Transcript Video

7 June 2019 Witness Graham Manning Transcript Video

7 June 2019 Witness Mr L [W0148] Transcript Video

7 June 2019 Witness Maria Fletcher Transcript Video

11 June 2019 Witness John Cornes Transcript Video

11 June 2019 Witness Jo-Anne Cohrs Transcript Video

11 June 2019 Witness Graham Binks Transcript Video

12 June 2019 Witness David Gort Transcript Video

12 June 2019 Witness Martin Beard Transcript Video

12 June 2019 Witness Darren Rawson Transcript Video

13 June 2019 Witness Sean Nevin Transcript Video

13 June 2019 Witness Eleanor Nevin Transcript Video

13 June 2019 Witness Andrew Nevin N/A N/A

13 June 2019 Witness Lesley McEvoy Transcript Video

13 June 2019 Witness Leroy Scarlett Transcript Video

14 June 2019 Witness Mr M [W1291] Transcript Video

14 June 2019 Witness Margaret Madden Transcript Video

14 June 2019 Witness Georgina Longworth N/A N/A

https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000011-transcript-conan-mcilwrath-christina-mclaughlin-patricia-kelly-john-conway-mrs
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-patricia-kelly-w2765-belfast-230519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000011-transcript-conan-mcilwrath-christina-mclaughlin-patricia-kelly-john-conway-mrs
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-john-conway-w2964-belfast-230519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000011-transcript-conan-mcilwrath-christina-mclaughlin-patricia-kelly-john-conway-mrs
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-j-w0481-belfast-230519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000011-transcript-conan-mcilwrath-christina-mclaughlin-patricia-kelly-john-conway-mrs
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000012-transcripts-belfast-friday-24-may-2019-sharon-lowry-mark-donnelly-caroline
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/transcripts-belfast-friday-24-may-2019-sharon-lowry-mark-donnelly-caroline-carberry
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-sharon-lowry-w2655-belfast-240519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000012-transcripts-belfast-friday-24-may-2019-sharon-lowry-mark-donnelly-caroline
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/transcripts-belfast-friday-24-may-2019-sharon-lowry-mark-donnelly-caroline-carberry
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mark-donnelly-w2655-belfast-240519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000012-transcripts-belfast-friday-24-may-2019-sharon-lowry-mark-donnelly-caroline
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/transcripts-belfast-friday-24-may-2019-sharon-lowry-mark-donnelly-caroline-carberry
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-caroline-carberry-w2451-belfast-240519
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000013-london-tuesday-04-june-2019-shelagh-oshea-luke-oshea-phillips-gillian-kenny-ms
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-luke-oshea-phillips-w1696-and-shelagh-oshea-w0043-london-040619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000013-london-tuesday-04-june-2019-shelagh-oshea-luke-oshea-phillips-gillian-kenny-ms
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-luke-oshea-phillips-w1696-and-shelagh-oshea-w0043-london-040619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000013-london-tuesday-04-june-2019-shelagh-oshea-luke-oshea-phillips-gillian-kenny-ms
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-gillian-kenny-w0466-london-040619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000009-belfast-tuesday-21-may-2019-paul-kirkpatrick-ms-e-brigid-campbell-21-may-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-ms-e-w0096-belfast-300419
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000014-london-wednesday-05-june-2019-adrian-goodyear-susan-gorman-irene-ruth-spellman
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-adrian-goodyear-w1243-london-050619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000014-london-wednesday-05-june-2019-adrian-goodyear-susan-gorman-irene-ruth-spellman
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-susan-gorman-w2753-london-050619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000014-london-wednesday-05-june-2019-adrian-goodyear-susan-gorman-irene-ruth-spellman
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-ruth-spellman-w0179-london-050619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000015-transcript-michelle-baker-penelope-rae-bronwyn-rae-le-bourn-peter-buckland-06
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-peter-buckland-w0694-london-060619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000015-transcript-michelle-baker-penelope-rae-bronwyn-rae-le-bourn-peter-buckland-06
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-penelope-rae-w1962-and-bronwyn-rae-le-bourn-w2052-london-060619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000015-transcript-michelle-baker-penelope-rae-bronwyn-rae-le-bourn-peter-buckland-06
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-penelope-rae-w1962-and-bronwyn-rae-le-bourn-w2052-london-060619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000015-transcript-michelle-baker-penelope-rae-bronwyn-rae-le-bourn-peter-buckland-06
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-michelle-baker-w1825-london-060619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000016-london-friday-07-june-2019-graham-manning-mr-l-maria-fletcher-07-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-graham-manning-w1367-london-070619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000016-london-friday-07-june-2019-graham-manning-mr-l-maria-fletcher-07-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-l-w0148-london-070619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000016-london-friday-07-june-2019-graham-manning-mr-l-maria-fletcher-07-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-maria-fletcher-w1876-london-070619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000017-transcript-john-cornes-jo-ann-cohrs-graham-binks-11-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-john-cornes-w1170-leeds-110619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000017-transcript-john-cornes-jo-ann-cohrs-graham-binks-11-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jo-anne-cohrs-w1162-leeds-110619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000017-transcript-john-cornes-jo-ann-cohrs-graham-binks-11-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-graham-binks-w0288-leeds-110619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000018-transcript-david-gort-martin-beard-darren-rawson-12-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-david-gort-w1224-leeds-110619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000018-transcript-david-gort-martin-beard-darren-rawson-12-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-martin-beard-w0012-leeds-120619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000018-transcript-david-gort-martin-beard-darren-rawson-12-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-darren-rawson-w1963-leeds-120619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000019-leeds-thursday-13-june-2019-sean-nevin-eleanor-nevin-lesley-mcevoy-leroy
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-sean-nevin-w1425-and-eleanor-nevin-w2786-leeds-130619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000019-leeds-thursday-13-june-2019-sean-nevin-eleanor-nevin-lesley-mcevoy-leroy
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-sean-nevin-w1425-and-eleanor-nevin-w2786-leeds-130619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000019-leeds-thursday-13-june-2019-sean-nevin-eleanor-nevin-lesley-mcevoy-leroy
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-lesley-mcevoy-w1170-leeds-130619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000019-leeds-thursday-13-june-2019-sean-nevin-eleanor-nevin-lesley-mcevoy-leroy
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-leroy-scarlett-w2644-leeds-130619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000020-transcript-mr-m-margaret-madden-laura-megan-ryan-robert-derek-ryan-14-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-m-w1291-leeds-140619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000020-transcript-mr-m-margaret-madden-laura-megan-ryan-robert-derek-ryan-14-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-margaret-madden-w1364-leeds-140619


14 June 2019 Witness Laura Megan Ryan Transcript Video

14 June 2019 Witness Robert Derek Ryan Transcript Video

18 June 2019 Witness Ms N [W1647] Transcript Video

18 June 2019 Witness Suresh Vaghela Transcript Video

18 June 2019 Witness Nicola Leahey

Transcript
Leeds

Transcript
London Video

19 June 2019 Witness Mr O [W1297] Transcript Video

19 June 2019 Witness Susan Harrison Transcript Video

19 June 2019 Witness Shirley ANON [W0813] Transcript N/A

20 June 2019 Witness Richard Warwick Transcript Video

20 June 2019 Witness Ms Q [W1234] Transcript Video

20 June 2019 Witness Mr P [W0279] Transcript Video

20 June 2019 Witness Courtenay Hildyard Transcript Video

21 June 2019 Witness Jennifer Dorricott Transcript Video

21 June 2019 Witness Eleanor Dorricott Transcript Video

21 June 2019 Witness Sarah Dorricott Transcript Video

21 June 2019 Witness Ann Dorricott Transcript Video

21 June 2019 Witness Peter Burney Transcript Video

2 July 2019 Witness Alison Bennett Transcript Video

2 July 2019 Witness Thomas Griffiths Transcript Video

2 July 2019 Witness Mr R [W2106] Transcript Video

3 July 2019 Witness Eileen Dyson Transcript Video

3 July 2019 Witness John McDougall Transcript Video

3 July 2019 Witness Gillian Fyffe Transcript Video

3 July 2019 Witness Rory Fyffe Transcript Video

3 July 2019 Witness Lucy Parham Transcript Video

3 July 2019 Witness Stanley Fyffe Transcript Video

4 July 2019 Witness Pamela Pennycook Transcript Video

4 July 2019 Witness Alice Mackie Transcript Video

4 July 2019 Witness Robert Mackie N/A N/A

4 July 2019 Witness Ms S [W2315] Transcript Video

5 July 2019 Witness Richard Titheridge Transcript Video

https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000020-transcript-mr-m-margaret-madden-laura-megan-ryan-robert-derek-ryan-14-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-laura-megan-ryan-w0648-and-robert-derek-ryan-leeds-140619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000020-transcript-mr-m-margaret-madden-laura-megan-ryan-robert-derek-ryan-14-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-laura-megan-ryan-w0648-and-robert-derek-ryan-leeds-140619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000021-leeds-tuesday-18-june-2019-nicola-leahey-ms-n-suresh-vaghela-18-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-ms-n-w1647-leeds-180619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000021-leeds-tuesday-18-june-2019-nicola-leahey-ms-n-suresh-vaghela-18-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-suresh-vaghela-w1577-leeds-180619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000021-leeds-tuesday-18-june-2019-nicola-leahey-ms-n-suresh-vaghela-18-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000021-leeds-tuesday-18-june-2019-nicola-leahey-ms-n-suresh-vaghela-18-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000271-london-thursday-26-january-2023-david-johnston-kc-nicola-leahey
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000271-london-thursday-26-january-2023-david-johnston-kc-nicola-leahey
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000022-leeds-wednesday-19-june-2019-mr-o-susan-harrison-shirley-anon-19-jun-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000023-leeds-thursday-20-june-2019-mr-p-courtenay-hildyard-richard-warwick-ms-q-20
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-richard-warwick-w01592-leeds-200619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000023-leeds-thursday-20-june-2019-mr-p-courtenay-hildyard-richard-warwick-ms-q-20
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-ms-q-w1234-leeds-200619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000023-leeds-thursday-20-june-2019-mr-p-courtenay-hildyard-richard-warwick-ms-q-20
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-p-w0279-leeds-200619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000023-leeds-thursday-20-june-2019-mr-p-courtenay-hildyard-richard-warwick-ms-q-20
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-courtenay-hildyard-w2344-leeds-200619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000024-leeds-friday-21-june-2019-jennifer-dorricott-eleanor-dorricott-sarah-dorricott
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jennifer-dorricott-w2343-eleanor-dorricott-w1197-sarah-dorricott-w2893-ann
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000024-leeds-friday-21-june-2019-jennifer-dorricott-eleanor-dorricott-sarah-dorricott
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jennifer-dorricott-w2343-eleanor-dorricott-w1197-sarah-dorricott-w2893-ann
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000024-leeds-friday-21-june-2019-jennifer-dorricott-eleanor-dorricott-sarah-dorricott
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jennifer-dorricott-w2343-eleanor-dorricott-w1197-sarah-dorricott-w2893-ann
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000024-leeds-friday-21-june-2019-jennifer-dorricott-eleanor-dorricott-sarah-dorricott
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jennifer-dorricott-w2343-eleanor-dorricott-w1197-sarah-dorricott-w2893-ann
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000024-leeds-friday-21-june-2019-jennifer-dorricott-eleanor-dorricott-sarah-dorricott
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-peter-burney-w1170-leeds-210619
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000025-edinburgh-tuesday-2-july-2019-alison-bennett-thomas-griffiths-mr-r-02-jul-2019
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000026-transcript-eileen-dyson-john-mcdougall-gillian-fyffe-rory-fyffe-lucy-parham
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-gillian-fyffe-0363-rory-fyffe-0688-lucy-parham-0687-stanley-fyffe-0686
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5 July 2019 Witness William (Bill) Wright

Transcript
London

Transcript
Edinburg Video

5 July 2019 Witness Rosemary Wright Transcript Video

8 July 2019 Witness Mrs U [W0136] Transcript Video

8 July 2019 Witness Mr T [W0123] Transcript Video

8 July 2019 Witness Maria Armour Transcript Video

8 July 2019 Witness Mrs V [W2234] Transcript Video

8 July 2019 Witness Mr V [W2245] Transcript Video

9 July 2019 Witness Mr W [W2781] Transcript Video

9 July 2019 Witness Christine Norval Transcript Video

9 July 2019 Witness Bruce Norval Transcript Video

9 July 2019 Witness Robert Norval N/A N/A

9 July 2019 Witness Graeme Malloch Transcript N/A

10 July 2019 Witness Mr X [W2137] Transcript Video

11 July 2019 Witness Ms Y [W2288] Transcript Video

10 July 2019 Witness Pauline Reid Transcript Video

10 July 2019 Witness Mr Z [W2223] Transcript Video

10 July 2019 Witness Mrs Z [W2311] Transcript Video

11 July 2019 Witness Mr AB Transcript Video

11 July 2019 Witness Mr AC [W0196] Transcript Video

11 July 2019 Witness Ms AD [W2202] Transcript Video

23 July 2019 Witness Karisa Jones Transcript Video

23 July 2019 Witness Gerald Stone Transcript Video

23 July 2019 Witness Susan Sparkes Transcript Video

24 July 2019 Witness Colin John Smith (Sr) Transcript Video

24 July 2019 Witness Janet Smith Transcript Video

24 July 2019 Witness Elaine Huxley Transcript Video

24 July 2019 Witness Mr AE [W2422] Transcript Video

24 July 2019 Witness Judith Thomas Transcript Video

25 July 2019 Witness Michael Summers Transcript Video

25 July 2019 Witness Monica Summers Transcript Video

25 July 2019 Witness Mr AF Transcript Video

25 July 2019 Witness Jane Jones Transcript Video

25 July 2019 Witness Mrs AG Transcript Video

26 July 2019 Witness Gaynor Lewis Transcript Video
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-pauline-reid-w2247-edinburgh-100719
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-ms-ad-w2202-edinburgh-110719
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jane-jones-w2360-cardiff-250719
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000035-cardiff-thursday-25-july-2019-michael-summers-monica-summers-mr-af-jane-jones
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-ag-w0695-cardiff-250719
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26 July 2019 Witness Beverly Tumelty Transcript Video

26 July 2019 Witness Huw Thomas Transcript Video

26 July 2019 Witness Anthony Lane Transcript Video

8 October 2019 Witness Colin Turton Transcript Video

8 October 2019 Witness Denise Turton Transcript Video

8 October 2019 Witness Kerrie Sherreard N/A N/A

8 October 2019 Witness Barry Fitzgerald Transcript Video

8 October 2019 Witness Ronan Fitzgerald Transcript Video

8 October 2019 Witness Ruairi Fitzgerald N/A N/A

9 October 2019 Witness Louise Marsden Transcript Video

9 October 2019 Witness Trevor Marsden Transcript Video

9 October 2019 Witness Nicola Christie N/A N/A

9 October 2019 Witness Lucy Larkham N/A N/A

9 October 2019 Witness Rachael Garrett N/A N/A

9 October 2019 Witness Samuel Marsden N/A N/A

9 October 2019 Witness Mark Stewart Transcript Video

9 October 2019 Witness Kathleen Stewart N/A N/A

9 October 2019 Witness Annette Hill-Stewart Transcript Video

9 October 2019 Witness Baroness Jane Campbell Transcript Video

10 October 2019 Witness Paul (Anon) N/A N/A

10 October 2019 Witness Mr AH [W1006] Transcript Video

10 October 2019 Witness Mr AI [W0008] Transcript Video

11 October 2019 Witness Susan Delglyn Transcript Video

11 October 2019 Witness Tara Allen (formerly Wooldridge) Transcript Video

11 October 2019 Witness Shayne Delglyn N/A N/A

11 October 2019 Witness Janice Whitehorn-Cox Transcript Video

11 October 2019 Witness Mrs AJ [W1303] Transcript Video

11 October 2019 Witness Mr AK [W1005] Transcript Video

15 October 2019 Witness Elizabeth Hooper Transcript Video

15 October 2019 Witness Theresa Smith Transcript Video

15 October 2019 Witness Mr AM [W0125] Transcript Video

15 October 2019 Witness Robert Hodgkins Transcript Video

16 October 2019 Witness Mr AN Transcript N/A

16 October 2019 Witness Amanda Beesley Transcript N/A

17 October 2019 Witness Stuart Mclean Transcript Video

17 October 2019 Witness Karen Mclean N/A N/A

17 October 2019 Witness Mark Ward Transcript Video
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-ah-anon-w1006-london-101019
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000040-london-friday-11-october-2019-tara-allen-susan-delglyn-janice-whitehorn-cox
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-susan-delglyn-w1183-and-tara-allen-w1614-london-11102019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000040-london-friday-11-october-2019-tara-allen-susan-delglyn-janice-whitehorn-cox
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-susan-delglyn-w1183-and-tara-allen-w1614-london-11102019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000040-london-friday-11-october-2019-tara-allen-susan-delglyn-janice-whitehorn-cox
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-janice-whitehorn-cox-w2000-london-11102019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000040-london-friday-11-october-2019-tara-allen-susan-delglyn-janice-whitehorn-cox
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-aj-anon-w1303-london-111019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000040-london-friday-11-october-2019-tara-allen-susan-delglyn-janice-whitehorn-cox
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-ak-w1005-london-111019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000041-london-tuesday-15-october-2019-elizabeth-hooper-theresa-smith-mr-am-robert
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-elizabeth-hooper-w3514-london-151019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000041-london-tuesday-15-october-2019-elizabeth-hooper-theresa-smith-mr-am-robert
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-theresa-smith-w0946-london-151019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000041-london-tuesday-15-october-2019-elizabeth-hooper-theresa-smith-mr-am-robert
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-am-w0125-london-151019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000041-london-tuesday-15-october-2019-elizabeth-hooper-theresa-smith-mr-am-robert
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-robert-hodgkins-w0009-london-151019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000042-transcript-london-thursday-16-october-2019-amanda-beesley-frankie-anon-mr
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000042-transcript-london-thursday-16-october-2019-amanda-beesley-frankie-anon-mr
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000043-london-17-october-2019-stuart-mclean-mark-ward-richard-dudley-smith-and
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-stuart-mclean-w0653-london-17102019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000043-london-17-october-2019-stuart-mclean-mark-ward-richard-dudley-smith-and
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mark-ward-w1591-and-richard-dudley-smith-w1199-london-171019


17 October 2019 Witness Richard Dudley-Smith Transcript Video

17 October 2019 Witness Androulla Andreou Transcript Video

18 October 2019 Witness Anthony Farrugia Transcript Video

18 October 2019 Witness David Farrugia Transcript Video

18 October 2019 Witness Juliet Batten Transcript Video

18 October 2019 Witness Rosamund Cooper Transcript Video

18 October 2019 Witness Mrs AO Transcript N/A

18 October 2019 Witness Mrs AP Transcript Video

28 October 2019 Witness Stuart Gregg N/A N/A

28 October 2019 Witness Nicola Jones Transcript Video

28 October 2019 Witness Alan Burgess Transcript Video

28 October 2019 Witness Alan Burgess Transcript Video

28 October 2019 Witness Sarah Adams Transcript Video

28 October 2019 Witness Mrs AQ Transcript Video

29 October 2019 Witness Mr AR Transcript Video

29 October 2019 Witness Malcolm Slater Transcript Video

29 October 2019 Witness Violet Slater Transcript Video

29 October 2019 Witness Mrs AS Transcript Video

29 October 2019 Witness Kerri Hudson Transcript Video

30 October 2019 Witness Martin MacLeod Transcript Video

30 October 2019 Witness Carol Carruthers Transcript Video

30 October 2019 Witness Mrs AT Transcript Video

31 October 2019 Witness Jryna Batters Transcript Video

31 October 2019 Witness Myles Hutchison Transcript Video

31 October 2019 Witness Paul Hutchison Transcript Video

31 October 2019 Witness Mrs AU Transcript N/A

31 October 2019 Witness Miss AV Transcript N/A

1 November 2019 Witness Mr AW Transcript Video

1 November 2019 Witness Mrs AX Transcript Video

1 November 2019 Witness David Rankin Transcript Video

1 November 2019 Witness Mary Grindley Transcript Video

22 September 2020 Witness Lord David Owen Transcript Video

23 September 2020 Presentation on Knowledge of Risk Transcript Video

24 September 2020
Professor Bloom and Cardiff Haemophilia
Centre - Inquiry Presentation Transcript Video

30 September 2020
Professor Bloom and Cardiff Haemophilia
Centre Inquiry Presentation Transcript Video

2 October 2020 Witness Dr Mark Winter Transcript Video

https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000043-london-17-october-2019-stuart-mclean-mark-ward-richard-dudley-smith-and
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mark-ward-w1591-and-richard-dudley-smith-w1199-london-171019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000043-london-17-october-2019-stuart-mclean-mark-ward-richard-dudley-smith-and
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-androulla-andreou-w1821-london-171019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000044-london-friday-18-october-2019-anthony-farrugia-david-farrugia-juliet-batten
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-anthony-farrugia-w1218-london-181019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000044-london-friday-18-october-2019-anthony-farrugia-david-farrugia-juliet-batten
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-david-farrugia-w1216-london-181019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000044-london-friday-18-october-2019-anthony-farrugia-david-farrugia-juliet-batten
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-juliet-batten-and-rosamund-cooper-w0343-w1168-london-181019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000044-london-friday-18-october-2019-anthony-farrugia-david-farrugia-juliet-batten
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-juliet-batten-and-rosamund-cooper-w0343-w1168-london-181019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000044-london-friday-18-october-2019-anthony-farrugia-david-farrugia-juliet-batten
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000044-london-friday-18-october-2019-anthony-farrugia-david-farrugia-juliet-batten
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-ap-anon-w1011-london-181019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000045-alan-burgess-transcript-28-oct-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-nicola-jones-w1756-london-281019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000045-alan-burgess-transcript-28-oct-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-alan-burgess-w1122-and-sarah-adams-w1067
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000045-alan-burgess-transcript-28-oct-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-alan-burgess-w1122-and-sarah-adams-w1067
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000045-alan-burgess-transcript-28-oct-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-alan-burgess-w1122-and-sarah-adams-w1067
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000045-alan-burgess-transcript-28-oct-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-aq-w0859-london-281019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000046-london-tuesday-29-october-2019-mr-ar-malcolm-slater-violet-slater-mrs-kerri
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-ar-anon-w2362-london-291019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000046-london-tuesday-29-october-2019-mr-ar-malcolm-slater-violet-slater-mrs-kerri
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-malcolm-and-violet-slater-w0599-w3391-london-291019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000046-london-tuesday-29-october-2019-mr-ar-malcolm-slater-violet-slater-mrs-kerri
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-malcolm-and-violet-slater-w0599-w3391-london-291019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000046-london-tuesday-29-october-2019-mr-ar-malcolm-slater-violet-slater-mrs-kerri
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-anon-w2033-london-291019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000046-london-tuesday-29-october-2019-mr-ar-malcolm-slater-violet-slater-mrs-kerri
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-kerri-hudson-w0998-london-291019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000047%20-%20Carol%20Carruthers%20Transcript%20-%2030%20Oct%202019.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-martin-macleod-w2028-london-301019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000047-carol-carruthers-transcript-30-oct-2019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-carol-carruthers-w1850-london-301019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000047%20-%20Carol%20Carruthers%20Transcript%20-%2030%20Oct%202019.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-w0047-london-301019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000048-london-thursday-31-october-2019-jryna-batters-myles-hutchison-paul-hutchison
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jryna-batters-w2997-london-311019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000048-london-thursday-31-october-2019-jryna-batters-myles-hutchison-paul-hutchison
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-myles-and-paul-hutchison-w2168-w2167-london-311019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000048-london-thursday-31-october-2019-jryna-batters-myles-hutchison-paul-hutchison
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-myles-and-paul-hutchison-w2168-w2167-london-311019
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000048-london-thursday-31-october-2019-jryna-batters-myles-hutchison-paul-hutchison
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000048-london-thursday-31-october-2019-jryna-batters-myles-hutchison-paul-hutchison
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000049-london-friday-01-november-2019-mr-aw-anon-mrs-ax-anon-david-rankin-mary
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-aw-w3023-london-011119
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000049-london-friday-01-november-2019-mr-aw-anon-mrs-ax-anon-david-rankin-mary
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mrs-ax-w0507-london-011119
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000049-london-friday-01-november-2019-mr-aw-anon-mrs-ax-anon-david-rankin-mary
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-david-rankin-w0357-london-011119
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000049-london-friday-01-november-2019-mr-aw-anon-mrs-ax-anon-david-rankin-mary
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mary-grindley-w2336-london-011119
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000055-transcript-lord-david-owen-22-sep-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-lord-david-owen-london-22092020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000056-london-wednesday-23-september-2020-knowledge-risk-inquiry-presentation-23-sep
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-knowledge-risk-inquiry-presentation-london-23092020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000057-london-thursday-24-september-2020-professor-bloom-and-cardiff-haemophilia
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-bloom-and-cardiff-haemophilia-centre-inquiry-presentation-london
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000058-london-wednesday-30-september-2020-professor-bloom-and-cardiff-haemophilia
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-bloom-and-cardiff-haemophilia-centre-inquiry-presentation
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000060-dr-mark-winter-transcript-02-oct-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-mark-winter-continued-london-02102020


6 October 2020 Witness Dr Brian Colvin Transcript Video

7 October 2020 Witness Dr Brian Colvin Transcript Video

8 October 2020

Presentation on Professor Bloom and the
Cardiff Haemophilia Centre; Professor
Savidge and St Thomas' Haemophilia Centre Transcript Video

9 October 2020
Oxford Haemophilia Centre Inquiry
Presentation Transcript Video

20 October 2020 Witness Professor Christine Lee Transcript Video

21 October 2020 Witness Professor Christine Lee Transcript Video

22 October 2020 Witness Professor Edward Tuddernham Transcript Video

27 October 2020

Birmingham Haemophlia Centre Transcript Video

Witness Professor Ian Franklin Transcript Video

28 October 2020

Witness Professor Ian Franklin Transcript Video

Witness Dr Jonathan Wilde Transcript Video

29 October 2020 Witness Dr Liakat Parapia Transcript Video

2 November 2020 Witness Professor Francis Preston Transcript Video

4 November 2020 Witness Professor Charles Hay Transcript Video

5 November 2020 Witness Professor Charles Hay Transcript Video

17 November 2020 Witness Dr Saad Al-Ismail Transcript Video

18 November 2020 Witness Dr Vivian Mitchell Transcript Video

19 November 2020 Witness Dr Paul Giangrande Transcript Video

1 December 2020 Witness Professor Christopher Ludlam Transcript Video

2 December 2020 Witness Professor Christopher Ludlam Transcript Video

3 December 2020 Witness Professor Christopher Ludlam Transcript N/A

4 December 2020 Witness Professor Christopher Ludlam Transcript Video

7 December 2020 Witness Dr Anna Pettigrew Transcript N/A

8 December 2020 Witness Professor Ian Hann Transcript N/A

9 December 2020 Witness Professor Gordon Lowe Transcript Video

10 December 2020 Witness Professor Gordon Lowe Transcript Video

11 December 2020 Witness Professor Gordon Lowe Transcript Video

12 January 2021 Witness Dr David Bevan Transcript Video

13 January 2021
Presentation on Manchester Royal Infirmary
Haemophilia Centre Transcript N/A

14 January 2021 Witness Dr Janet Shirley Transcript Video

19 January 2021 Witness Professor Peter Collins Transcript Video

2 February 2021 Presentation about First Cardiff AIDS Patient Transcript Video

2 February 2021
Presentation on the Newcastle Haemophilia
Centre Transcript Video

https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000061-transcript-oral-evidence-heard-infected-blood-inquiry-06102020-06-oct-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-brian-colvin-london-06102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000062%20-%20Transcript%20of%20Dr%20Brian%20Colvin%20-%2007%20Oct%202020.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-brian-colvin-continued-london-07102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000063-counsel-presentation-haemophilia-centres-transcript-08-oct-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-bloom-and-cardiff-haemophilia-centre-professor-savidge-and-st
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000064-london-friday-9-october-2020-oxford-haemophilia-centre-inquiry-presentation-09
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-oxford-haemophilia-centre-inquiry-presentation-09102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000065-transcript-professor-christine-lee-20-oct-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-christine-lee-london-20102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000066-london-wednesday-21-october-2020-professor-christine-lee-continued-21-oct-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-christine-lee-continued-london-21102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000067-transcript-professor-edward-tuddenham-22-oct-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-edward-tuddenham-london-22102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy0000319-note-titled-birmingham-haemophilia-centre-presentation-21-oct-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-birmingham-haemophilia-centres-inquiry-presentation-professor-ian-franklin
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000068-transcript-birmingham-haemophilia-centres-inquiry-presentation-professor-ian
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-birmingham-haemophilia-centres-inquiry-presentation-professor-ian-franklin
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000069-london-wednesday-28-october-2020-professor-ian-franklin-continued-and-dr
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-ian-franklin-continued-and-dr-jonathan-wilde-london-28102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000069-london-wednesday-28-october-2020-professor-ian-franklin-continued-and-dr
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-ian-franklin-continued-and-dr-jonathan-wilde-london-28102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000070-transcript-professor-liakat-parapia-29-oct-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-liakat-parapia-london-29102020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000071-london-monday-2-november-2020-professor-francis-eric-preston-02-nov-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-francis-eric-preston-london-2112020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000072-transcript-professor-charles-hay-04-nov-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-charles-hay-london-04112020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000073-london-wednesday-5-november-2020-professor-charles-hay-continued-05-nov-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-charles-hay-continued-london-05112020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000074-dr-saad-alismail-transcript-17-nov-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-saad-al-ismail-london-17112020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000075-london-wednesday-18-november-2020-dr-vivian-mitchell-18-nov-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-doctor-vivian-mitchell-london-19112020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%203%20%284%29/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%203%20%284%29/INQY1000076%20-%20London%20-%20Thursday%2019%20November%202020%20Dr%20Paul%20Giangrande%20-%2019%20Nov%202020.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-paul-giangrande-london-19112020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/Part%201%20-%202.%202S/Part%201%20-%202.%202S/INQY1000077%20-%20Professor%20Ludlam%20Transcript%20-%2001%20Dec%202020.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-christopher-ludlam-london-01122020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/Part%202_8/Part%202/INQY1000078%20-%20Transcript%20of%20oral%20evidence%20to%20the%20Infected%20Blood%20Inquiry%20by%20Professor%20Ludlam%20-%2002%20Dec%202020.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-christopher-ludlam-continued-london-02122020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/Part%201%20-%202.%202S/Part%201%20-%202.%202S/INQY1000079%20-%20Professor%20Christopher%20Ludlam%20Transcript%20-%2003%20Dec%202020.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/Part%201%20-%202.%202S/Part%201%20-%202.%202S/INQY1000080%20-%20Professor%20Christopher%20Ludlam%20Transcript%20-%2004%20Dec%202020.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-christopher-ludlam-continued-london-04122020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000081-dr-anna-pettigrew-transcript-07-dec-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000082-transcript-professor-ian-malcolm-hann-08-dec-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000083-london-wednesday-9-december-2020-professor-gordon-lowe-09-dec-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-gordon-lowe-london-09122020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000084-professor-gordon-lowe-transcript-10-dec-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-gordon-lowe-london-09122020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000085-london-friday-11-december-2020-professor-gordon-lowe-continued-11-dec-2020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-gordon-lowe-london-10122020
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000086-dr-david-bevan-transcript-12-jan-2021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-david-bevan-london-12012021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000087-counsel-presentation-manchester-royal-infirmary-haemophilia-centre-transcript
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000088-london-thursday-14-january-2021-dr-janet-shirley-14-jan-2021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-janet-shirley-london-14012021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000089-london-friday-15-january-2021-professor-peter-collins-15-jan-2021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-peter-collins-london-15012021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000092-transcripts-including-presentation-newcastle-haemophilia-centre-02-feb-2021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-presentation-about-first-cardiff-aids-patient-and-presentation-newcastle
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000092-transcripts-including-presentation-newcastle-haemophilia-centre-02-feb-2021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-david-watters-and-counsel-presentation-newcastle-haemophilia-centre


3 February 2021
Presentation on the Newcastle Haemophilia
Centre Transcript N/A

30 March 2021
Presentation on the Belfast Haemophilia
Centre Transcript Video

31 March 2021
Presentation on the Belfast Haemophilia
Centre Transcript Video

1 April 2021 Witness Dr Gary Benson Transcript Video

9 February 2021 Witness Mr David Watters Transcript Video

10 February 2021 Witness Mr David Watters Transcript N/A

11 February 2021 Witness Mr David Watters Transcript Video

12 February 2021 Witness Mr David Watters Transcript Video

23 February 2021 Witness Mr Peter Stevens Transcript Video

24 February 2021 Witness Mr Peter Stevens Transcript Video

25 February 2021 Witness Ms Ann Hithersay Transcript Video

26 February 2021 Witness Christopher Fitzgerald Transcript N/A

2 March 2021 Witness Ms Jan Barlow Transcript Video

3 March 2021 Witness Ms Jan Barlow Transcript Video

4 March 2021 Witness Mr Roger Evans Transcript Video

5 March 2021 Witness Mr Roger Evans Transcript Video

5 March 2021 Witness Elizabeth Carrol Transcript N/A

9 March 2021 Witness Russell Mishcon Transcript N/A

9 March 2021 Witness Alasdair Murray Transcript N/A

10 March 2021 Witness Susan Daniels Transcript Video

11 March 2021 Witness Jude Cohen Transcript N/A

11 March 2021 Witness Kate Rendle (nee Evans) Transcript N/A

12 March 2021 Witness Ms Sue Phipps Transcript Video

12 March 2021 Witness Neil Bateman Transcript Video
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22 March 2021 Witness Ann Lloyd Transcript Video

23 March 2021 Witness Nicholas Fish Transcript Video

24 March 2021 Witness Professor Howard Thomas Transcript Video

25 March 2021 Witness Mark Mildred Transcript N/A

25 March 2021 Witness Charles Lister Transcript N/A

26 March 2021 Witness Charles Lister Transcript N/A

18 May 2021
Witness Minister Mairi Gougeon (Public
Health and Sport in Scotland) Transcript Video

18 May 2021 Witness Samantha Baker Transcript Video

18 May 2021
Witness Martin Bell - Director of Primary Care
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19 May 2021
Witness Minister Robin Swann (Health for
Northern Ireland) Transcript Video

19 May 2021
Witness Liz Redmond (Director of Population
Health in DoH Northern Ireland) Transcript Video

20 May 2021
Witness Minister Vaughan Gething (Health
and Social Services in Wales) Transcript Video

20 May 2021

Witness Alison Ramsey (Deputy Director of
Finance and Corporate Services, NHS
Shared Services Partnership Wales) Transcript Video

21 May 2021
Witness Brendan Brown (Director of Citizen
Services NHSBSA) Transcript Video

21 May 2021
Witness Matt Hancock (Secretary of State for
Health and Social Care RT Hon) Transcript Video

21 May 2021
Witness William Vineall (Director of NHS
Quality, Safety and Investigations at the DoH) Transcript Video

25 May 2021 Witness Peter Wetherell Transcript N/A

26 May 2021 Witness Simon Taylor Transcript Video

27 May 2021 Witness Karin Pappenheim Transcript Video

8 June 2021 Witness Robert James Transcript Video

9 June 2021 Witness Bruce Norval Transcript Video

10 June 2021 Witness Simon Hamilton Transcript Video

10 June 2021 Witness William Wright Transcript Video

10 June 2021 Witness Lynne Kelly Transcript Video
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22 July 2021 Witness Lord Simon Glenarthur Transcript Video
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27 July 2021 Witness Lord Kenneth Clarke Transcript Video
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29 July 2021 Witness Lord Kenneth Clarke Transcript Video
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19 July 2021 Witness Dr Diana Walford Transcript Video

20 July 2021 Witness Dr Diana Walford Transcript Video

21 July 2021 Witness Dr Diana Walford Transcript Video

22 July 2021 Witness Lord Glenarthur Transcript Video

23 July 2021 Witness Lord Glenarthur Transcript Video

27 July 2021 Witness Lord Clarke Transcript Video

28 July 2021 Witness Lord Clarke Transcript Video

29 July 2021 Witness Lord Clarke Transcript Video

21 September 2021 Witness Lord Fowler Transcript Video

22 September 2022 Witness Lord Fowler Transcript Video

1 October 2021 Witness Sarah Middleton Transcript Video

4 November 2021 Witness Chris Bishop Transcript Video

30 November 2021 Witness Dr Tony Napier Transcript Video

1 December 2021 Witness Dr Tony Napier Transcript N/A

2 December 2021 Witness Prof Contreras Transcript Video

3 December 2021 Witness Prof Contreras Transcript N/A

6 December 2021 Witness Dr Colin Entwistle Transcript Video

7 December 2021 Witness Dr George Galea Transcript Video

8 December 2021 Witness Dr Lorna Williamson Transcript Video

9 December 2021 Witness Dr Patricia Hewitt Transcript Video

10 December 2021 Witness Dr Patricia Hewitt N/A Video

18 January 2022 Witness Dr Roger Moore Transcript N/A

19 January 2022 Witness Dr Jack Gillon Transcript N/A

20 January 2022 Witness Dr Vanessa Martlew Transcript N/A

21 January 2022 Witness Professor Stan Urbaniak N/A N/A

25 January 2022 Witness Dr Bill Wagstaff Transcript N/A

26 January 2022 Witness Dr John Barbara Transcript Video

27 January 2022
28 January 2022 Witness Professor Brian McClelland

Transcript
Transcript

Video
Video

1 February 2022 Witness Dr Williams Morris McClelland Transcript Video

3 February 2022 Witness Dr Gamal Gabra Transcript Video

4 February 2022 Witness Dr Frank Boulton Transcript N/A

8 February 2022
9 February 2022 Witness Dr Huw Lloyd

Transcript

Transcript 2 Video

11 February 2022 Witness Dr Stanley Dempsey Transcript N/A

21 February 2022 IAP Presentation Transcript N/A

21 February 2022 Blood Transfusion Guidance Presentation Transcript N/A
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-lord-norman-fowler-london-21092021
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-lord-norman-fowler-continued-london-22092021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000151%20-%20London%20-%20Friday%201%20October%202021%20Presentation%20by%20Counsel%20to%20the%20Inquiry%20relating%20to%20pharmaceutical%20companies%20involved%20in%20blood%20products%20Speywood%3B%20Sarah%20Middleton%20-%2001%20Oct%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-presentation-counsel-inquiry-relating-pharmaceutical-companies-involved-0
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/Part%202%20of%204%20of%201/Part%202%20of%204%20of%201/INQY1000158%20-%20Transcript%20of%20Christopher%20Bishop%20-%2004%20Nov%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-christopher-bishop-london-4112021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%209%20%284%29/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%209%20%284%29/INQY1000163%20-%20London%20-%20Tuesday%2030%20November%202021%20Dr%20John%20Tony%20Napier%20-%2030%20Nov%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-john-tony-napier-london-30112021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/401-700%20copy%2019/401-700%20copy%2019/INQY1000164%20-%20Transcript%20of%20oral%20evidence%20heard%20at%20the%20Infected%20Blood%20Inquiry%20on%2001122021%20-%2001%20Dec%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-dame-marcela-contreras-london-2122021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/401-700%20copy%2019/401-700%20copy%2019/INQY1000166%20-%20Transcript%20of%20oral%20evidence%20heard%20at%20the%20Infected%20Blood%20Inquiry%20on%2003122021%20-%2003%20Dec%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010/INQY1000167%20-%20London%20-%20Monday%206%20December%202021%20Dr%20Colin%20Entwistle%20-%2006%20Dec%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-colin-entwistle-london-6122021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010/INQY1000168%20-%20London%20-%20Tuesday%207%20December%202021%20Dr%20George%20Galea%20-%2007%20Dec%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-george-galea-london-7122021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010/INQY1000169%20-%20London%20-%20Wednesday%2008%20December%202021%20Dr%20Lorna%20Williamson%20-%2008%20Dec%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-lorna-williamson-london-8122021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010/INQY1000170%20-%20London%20-%20Thursday%209%20December%202021%20Dr%20Patricia%20Hewitt%20-%2009%20Dec%202021.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-patricia-hewitt-london-9122021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-patricia-hewitt-continued-london-10122021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/001-182%20copy%208/001-182%20copy%208/INQY1000172%20-%20Transcript%20of%20oral%20evidence%20provided%20by%20Dr%20Roger%20Moore%20-%2018%20Jan%202022%20.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010%20%282%29/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010%20%282%29/INQY1000173%20-%20London%20-%20Wednesday%2019%20Jan%202022%20Dr%20Jack%20Gillon%20-%2019%20Jan%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/401-700%20copy%2020/401-700%20copy%2020/INQY1000174%20-%20Transcript%20of%20oral%20evidence%20heard%20at%20the%20Infected%20Blood%20Inquiry%20on%2020012022%20-%2020%20Jan%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010%20%282%29/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010%20%282%29/INQY1000175%20-%20London%20-%20Tuesday%2025%20Jan%202022%20Dr%20Bill%20Wagstaff%20-%2025%20Jan%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/401-700%20copy%2020/401-700%20copy%2020/INQY1000176%20-%20Transcript%20of%20oral%20evidence%20heard%20at%20the%20Infected%20Blood%20Inquiry%20on%2026012022%20-%2026%20Jan%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-john-barbara-london-26012021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010%20%283%29/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010%20%283%29/INQY1000177%20-%20London%20-%20Thursday%2027%20January%202022%20Dr%20Brian%20McClelland%20-%2027%20Jan%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/401-700%20copy%2020/401-700%20copy%2020/INQY1000178%20-%20Transcript%20of%20oral%20evidence%20heard%20at%20the%20Infected%20Blood%20Inquiry%20on%2028012022%20-%2028%20Jan%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-brian-mcclelland-london-27012021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-brian-mcclelland-continued-london-28012021
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010%20%283%29/result%20-%202024-01-19T124107.533%20copy%2010%20%283%29/INQY1000179%20-%20London%20-%20Tuesday%201%20February%202022%20Dr%20Morris%20McClelland%20-%2001%20Feb%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-morris-mcclelland-london-01022022
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/Part%202%20of%204%20of%201/Part%202%20of%204%20of%201/INQY1000180%20-%20Transcript%20of%20Dr%20Gamal%20Gabra%20-%2003%20Feb%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-gamal-gabra-london-03022022
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000181%20-%20London%20-%20Friday%2004%20February%202022%20Dr%20Frank%20Boulton%20-%2004%20Feb%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000182%20-%20London%20-%20Tuesday%208%20February%202022%20Presentation%20by%20Counsel%20about%20the%20Wessex%20Regional%20Blood%20Transfusion%20Centre%20and%20Dr%20Huw%20Lloyd%20-%2008%20Feb%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000182%20-%20London%20-%20Tuesday%208%20February%202022%20Presentation%20by%20Counsel%20about%20the%20Wessex%20Regional%20Blood%20Transfusion%20Centre%20and%20Dr%20Huw%20Lloyd%20-%2008%20Feb%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000183%20-%20London%20-%20Wednesday%209%20February%202022%20Presentation%20by%20Counsel%20to%20the%20Inquiry%20about%20the%20Yorkshire%20Regional%20Blood%20Transfusion%20Centre%20and%20Dr%20Huw%20Lloyd%20contd.%20-%2009%20Feb%202022%2022.46.59.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-presentation-counsel-about-wessex-regional-blood-transfusion-centre-and-dr
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000278%20-%20Transcript%20of%20Dr%20Stanley%20Dempsey.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000185%20-%20London%20-%20Monday%2021%20February%202022%20Presentation%20by%20Counsel%20to%20the%20Inquiry%20about%20the%20experiences%20of%20people%20infected%20and%20affected%20through%20blood%20transfusions%20-%2021%20Feb%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000185%20-%20London%20-%20Monday%2021%20February%202022%20Presentation%20by%20Counsel%20to%20the%20Inquiry%20about%20the%20experiences%20of%20people%20infected%20and%20affected%20through%20blood%20transfusions%20-%2021%20Feb%202022.pdf


22 February 2022 Blood Transfusion Guidance Presentation N/A N/A

23 February 2022 Witness Prof Philip Steer Transcript N/A

23 February 2022 Witness Dr David Bogod Transcript N/A

24 February 2022 Witness Dr Jonathan Wallis Transcript Video

24 February 2022 Witness Prof Mike Murphy Transcript Video

2 March 2022 Witness Prof Anthony Goldstone Transcript N/A

2 March 2022 Witness Dr Dafydd Thomas Transcript N/A

3 March 2022 Witness Dame Sally Davies Transcript Video

3 March 2022 Witness Emma Prescott Transcript Video

4 March 2022

Palliative Care Panel
Dr Hazel Woodland
Dr Ben Hudson
Dr Fiona Finlay Transcript Video

4 March 2022 Witness Samantha May Transcript Video

15 March 2022
Blood products in England and Wales
presentation Transcript N/A

16 March 2022
Blood products in England and Wales
presentation Transcript Video

17 March 2022
Work and evidence of Dr Richard Lane
presentation Transcript N/A

18 March 2022
Work and evidence of Dr Richard Lane
presentation Transcript Video

23 March 2022
Scotland and Northern Ireland and UK
plasma pools presentation Transcript N/A

24 March 2022 Witness Dr Peter Foster Transcript Video

25 March 2022 Witness Dr Peter Foster Transcript Video

29 March 2022 Witness Dr Terry Snape Transcript Video

30 March 2022 Witness Dr Terry Snape Transcript Video

31 March 2022 Witness Dr Robert Perry Transcript Video

1 April 2022 Witness Dr Robert Perry Transcript Video

10 May 2022 Witness Dr Andrzej Rejman Transcript Video

11 May 2022 Witness Dr Andrzej Rejman Transcript Video

12 May 2022 Witness Dr Hilary Pickles Transcript Video

13 May 2022 Witness Professor John Collinge Transcript Video

17 May 2022 Witness Professor James Ironside Transcript Video

18 May 2022 Witness Dr Nicole Connor Transcript

19 May 2022 Witness David Mellor Transcript Video

20 May 2022 Witness Lord John Patten Transcript Video

7 June 2022 Witness Professor Sir Michael Rawlins Transcript Video

8 June 2022 Witness Charles Lister Transcript
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000204-transcript-dr-andrzej-rejman-11-may-2022
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-dr-hilary-pickles-london-12052022
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000209-transcript-oral-evidence-provided-david-mellor-19-may-2022
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-david-mellor-london-19052022
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000210-lord-john-patten-transcript-20-may-2022
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-lord-john-patten-london-20052022
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/transcript-london-tuesday-07-june-2022-professor-sir-michael-rawlins
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-professor-sir-michael-rawlins-london-07062022
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9 June 2022 Witness Justin Fenwick QC Transcript

10 June 2022 Witness Richard Gutowski Transcript Video

27 June 2022 Witness Sir John Major Transcript

28 June 2022 Witness Baroness Virginia Bottomley Transcript Video

29 June 2022 Witness Lord John Horam Transcript Video

30 June 2022 Witness Baroness Gloria Hooper Transcript Video

5 July 2022 Witness Lord William Waldegrave Transcript Video

7 July 2022 Presentation on role of Chief Medical Officer Transcript Video

8 July 2022 Witness Carol Grayson Transcript

11 July 2022 Witness Sir Robert Francis KC Transcript Video

13 July 2022 Witness Rowena Jecock Transcript Video

14 July 2022 Witness Alan Milburn Transcript Video

15 July 2022 Witness Andy Burnham Transcript

18 July 2022 Presentation Govt decision making and
Wales/NI Govt response Transcript

19 July 2022 Witness Duncan MacNiven Transcript Video

20 July 2022 Witness Lord Michael Forsyth Transcript Video

21 July 2022 Witness Lord John Reid Transcript Video

21 July 2022 Witness Hazel Blears Transcript Video

22 July 2022 Witness Dr Robert McQuiston Transcript Video

25 July 2022 Witness Professor Aileen Keel Transcript Video

27/07/2022 and
28/07/2022 Witness Jeremy Hunt Transcript Video

28 July 2022 Witness Malcolm Chisholm Transcript Video

29 July 2022 Witness Susan Deacon Transcript

12 September 2022 Witness Lord Nigel Crisp Transcript

13 September 2022 Witness Mrs Anita James Transcript

14 September 2022 Witness Zubeda Seedat Transcript Video

14 September 2022 Witness Professor David Armstrong Transcript Video

15 September 2022 Witness Susan (Sue) Douglas Transcript

15 September 2022 Witness Presentation re medical records Transcript

16 September 2022 Witness Caroline Flint MP Transcript Video

21 September 2022
Presentation re govt decision making and
response of Scottish govt Transcript Video

22 September 2022 Witness John Canavan Transcript

23 September 2022 Witness Baroness Dawn Primarolo Transcript Video

26 September 2022 Witness Robert Bamforth Transcript Video

26 September 2022 Witness Andrew Bragg Transcript Video
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000222-transcript-london-thursday-7-july-2022-presentation-counsel-inquiry-role-chief
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-london-thursday-7-july-2022-presentation-counsel-inquiry-role-chief-medical
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000223-transcript-london-friday-08-july-2022-carol-grayson
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26 September 2022 Witness Peter Frith Transcript Video

26 September 2022 Witness Ruby Gilkes Transcript Video

26 September 2022 Witness Rachael Tersteeg Transcript Video

26 September 2022 Witness Alfred Newman Transcript Video

26 September 2022 Witness W4211 (Anonymous) Transcript Video

26 September 2022 Witness Gary McKelvey Transcript Video

27 September 2022 Witness Wayne Gathercole Transcript Video

27 September 2022 Witness Marlene Neve Transcript Video

27 September 2022 Witness Kevin Roberts Transcript Video

27 September 2022 Witness Steven Towsey Transcript Video

28 September 2022 Witness W3283 Transcript Video

28 September 2022 Witness Sally Davis Transcript Video

28 September 2022 Witness Linda Kitson Transcript Video

28 September 2022 Witness Dorothy Wright Transcript Video

28 September 2022 Witness Paul Wright Transcript Video

29 September 2022 Witness Susan Hallwood Transcript Video

29 September 2022 Witness Elaine Read Transcript Video

30 September 2022 Witness Waqar Ahmad Transcript Video

30 September 2022 Witness Regina Cheptanui Transcript Video

30 September 2022 Witness Ghufrana Quershi Transcript Video

3 October 2022 Witness Professor David Armstrong
Transcript
Transcript Video

3 October 2022 Witness Lord Michael Bichard
Transcript
Transcript Video

3 October 2022 Witness Professor Anne-Maree Farrell
Transcript
Transcript Video

3 October 2022 Witness Professor Allyson Pollock
Transcript
Transcript Video

3 October 2022 Witness Clare Salters
Transcript
Transcript Video

3 October 2022 Witness Professor Charles Vincent
Transcript
Transcript Video

6 October 2022 Witness Elisabeth Buggins Transcript N/A

6 October 2022 Witness Brenda Haddock Transcript N/A

6 October 2022 Witness Lina Wooliscroft Transcript N/A

6 October 2022 Witness Mr BE - W4013 Transcript N/A

6 October 2022 Witness Mrs BE - W4014 Transcript N/A

7 October 2022 Witness Wendy Woods Transcript N/A

7 October 2022 Witness Gemma Woods Transcript N/A
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7 October 2022 Witness Robert Ellinor Transcript N/A

7 October 2022 Witness Ms BF - W0855 Transcript N/A

7 October 2022 Witness Mr BG - W5228 Transcript N/A

13 October 2022
Witness Professor Richard Tedder

Transcript
Transcript N/A

8 November 2022 Witness Brian O'Mahony Transcript Video

9 November 2022 Witness Professor Sheila Bird Transcript N/A

9 November 2022 Witness Professor Stephen Evans Transcript N/A

9 November 2022 Witness Professor Sir David Spiegelhalter Transcript N/A

9 November 2022 Witness Lord Jonathan Evans Transcript N/A

10 November 2022 Witness Professor Ian Roberts Transcript Video

11 November 2022 Witness Keith Carter Transcript N/A

11 November 2022 Witness Dr Caroline Coffey Transcript N/A

11 November 2022 Witness Dr Gráinne O' Brien Transcript N/A

11 November 2022 Witness Dr Belinda Hacking Transcript N/A
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15 November 2022 Witness Dr Susan Hopkins Transcript N/A
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17 January 2023 Steven Snowden KC and Andrew Bragg Transcript Video

18 January 2023 Steven Snowden KC and Andrew Bragg Transcript Video

19 January 2023
Eleanor Gray KC, Government Legal Dept on
behalf of DHSC and Barbara Scott Transcript Video
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https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000263-london-wednesday-16-november-2022-professor-james-neuberger-professor-mark
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000263-london-wednesday-16-november-2022-professor-james-neuberger-professor-mark
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000263-london-wednesday-16-november-2022-professor-james-neuberger-professor-mark
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000264%20-%20London%20-%20Thursday%2017%20November%202022%20How%20to%20find%20people%20undiagnosed.pdf%20-%2017%20Nov%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000264%20-%20London%20-%20Thursday%2017%20November%202022%20How%20to%20find%20people%20undiagnosed.pdf%20-%2017%20Nov%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000264%20-%20London%20-%20Thursday%2017%20November%202022%20How%20to%20find%20people%20undiagnosed.pdf%20-%2017%20Nov%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000264%20-%20London%20-%20Thursday%2017%20November%202022%20How%20to%20find%20people%20undiagnosed.pdf%20-%2017%20Nov%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/sites/default/files/documents/INQY1000264%20-%20London%20-%20Thursday%2017%20November%202022%20How%20to%20find%20people%20undiagnosed.pdf%20-%2017%20Nov%202022.pdf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000265-london-friday-18-november-2022-professor-sir-jonathan-van-tam-18-nov-2022
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000266-london-tuesday-17-january-2023-steven-snowden-kc-and-andrew-bragg-17-jan-2023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-steven-snowden-kc-instructed-collins-and-andrew-bragg-london-17012023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000267-london-wednesday-18-january-2023-eleanor-grey-kc-instructed-government-legal-0
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-eleanor-grey-kc-instructed-government-legal-department-behalf-dhsc-and
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000268-london-thursday-19-january-2023-katie-gallop-kc-instructed-eversheds
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-katie-gallop-kc-instructed-eversheds-sutherland-behalf-haemophilia-society


20 January 2023

Katie Gollop KC instructed by Eversheds
Sutherland on behalf of The Haemophilia
Society and Andrew Kennedy instructed by
Hempsons on behalf of UKHCDO Transcript Video

24 January 2023

Karon Monaghan KC instructed by Saunders
Law and Roahha Maharai OBO the UK
Thalassaemia Society Transcript Video

26 January 2023

Charlie Cory-Wright KC, instructed by
Weightmans, on behalf of NHS Blood and
Transplant Transcript Video

27 January 2023 David Johnston KC & Nicola Leahey Transcript Video

31 January 2023

Philip Aldworth KC (instructed by the
Directorate of Legal Services) on behalf of the
Northern Ireland Blood Transfusion Service
and the Belfast Health and Social Care Trust Transcript Video

1 February 2023

Simon Bowie KC (instructed by the Central
Legal Office NHS NSS) & Emma Jones &
Beatrice Morgan (Leigh Day) Transcript Video

2 February 2023
Emma Jones (continued) & Lloyd Williams KC
(instructed by Watkins & Gunn Transcript Video

3 February 2023

Jamie Dawson KC (instructed by Thompsons
Solicitors Scotland) on behalf of 293
individual core participants, Haemophilia
Scotland and the Scottish Infected Blood
Forum Transcript Video

24 July 2023
Sam Stein KC (instructed by Milners) & Jenni
Richards KC (Counsel to the Inquiry) Transcript Video

25 July 2023 Witness Jeremy Quin and Shona Dunn Transcript Video

26 July 2023 Witness Rishi Sunak Transcript Video

28 July 2023 Witness Jeremy Hunt Transcript Video

https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000269-london-friday-20-january-2023-karon-monaghan-kc-instructed-saunders-law-and
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-roanna-maharaj-behalf-uk-thalassaemia-society-and-karon-monaghan-kc
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000270-london-tuesday-24-january-2023-charlie-cory-wright-kc-instructed-weightmans
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-charlie-cory-wright-instructed-weightmans-behalf-nhsbt-london-24012023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000271-london-thursday-26-january-2023-david-johnston-kc-nicola-leahey
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-david-johnston-kcinstructed-brodies-llp-behalf-scottish-government-nicola
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000272-london-friday-27-january-2023-philip-aldworth-kc-instructed-directorate-0
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-philip-aldworth-kc-instructed-directorate-legal-services-behalf-northern
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000273-london-tuesday-31-january-simon-bowie-kc-instructed-central-legal-office-nhs
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-simon-bowie-kc-instructed-central-legal-office-nhs-nss-behalf-scottish
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000274-london-wednesday-01-february-emma-jones-continued-lloyd-williams-kc-instructed
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-emma-jones-leigh-day-and-lloyd-williams-kc-instructed-watkins-gunn-behalf
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000275-london-thursday-02-february-2023-jamie-dawson-kc-instructed-thompsons
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-submission-jamie-dawson-kc-instructed-thompsons-solicitors-scotland-behalf-293
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000276-london-friday-3-february-2023-sam-stein-kc-instructed-milners-jenni-richards
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-sam-stein-kc-instructed-milners-jenni-richards-kc-counsel-inquiry-london
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000279-london-monday-24-july-2023-penny-mordaunt
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-penny-mordaunt-london-24072023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000280-london-tuesday-25-july-2023-jeremy-quin-and-shona-dunn-25-jul-2023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jeremy-quin-mp-london-25072023%0A%0Ahttps://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-shona-dunn-london-25072023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000281-london-wednesday-26-july-2023-rishi-sunak-26-jul-2023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-mr-rishi-sunak-london-26072023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/inqy1000282-london-friday-28-july-2023-jeremy-hunt-28-jul-2023
https://www.infectedbloodinquiry.org.uk/evidence/oral-evidence-jeremy-hunt-mp-london-28072023

